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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 10:27 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Mike Sonke'
Subject: RE: LTCP Technical Justification Groundwater Paper

No permit is required for any sub‐slab soil gas wells or “vapor pin wells”. Only vapor monitoring wells outside of the 
foundation slab area require a permit only. 
 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health  
Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2014 11:15 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: LTCP Technical Justification Groundwater Paper 
 
Hi Keith: 
 
Is a permit required for subslab vapor well installation – if not can you please confirm that with Mike. 
 
thanks 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager ‐ Land Use & Local Oversight Program 
Alameda County Environmental Healthm 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:50 PM 
To: 'Mike Sonke' 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: LTCP Technical Justification Groundwater Paper 
 
Mike, 
 
At this time, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) does not permit well installation or destruction.  Please 
contact Alameda County Public Works for an answer to your question. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
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Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:18 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: LTCP Technical Justification Groundwater Paper 
 
Excellent.   
 
Thanks Keith! 
 
Can you tell me if a ACEHD permit is required for the installation of the subslab vapor points? 
 

Michael D. Sonke 
PROJECT MANAGER | BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT | GHG VERIFIER 
CARDNO ATC 
 
Phone (+1) 209‐579‐2221  Fax (+1) 209‐579‐2225  Cell (+1) 209‐356‐5018 
Address 1117 Lone Palm Avenue, Suite 201B, Modesto, CA 95351 
Email mike.sonke@cardno.com Web www.cardnoatc.com ‐ www.cardno.com 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 8:14 AM 
To: Mike Sonke 
Cc: Kaye Patterson (kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org); Jack Phillips (jack.phillips@usw.salvationarmy.org); Roe, 
Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: LTCP Technical Justification Groundwater Paper 
 
The attached paper is the correct paper. 
 
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Mike Sonke [mailto:mike.sonke@cardno.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 4:29 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Kaye Patterson (kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org); Jack Phillips (jack.phillips@usw.salvationarmy.org) 
Subject: LTCP Technical Justification Groundwater Paper 
 
Hi Keith, 
 
In regards to the Low Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy (LTCP) Technical Justification Groundwater 
Paper, highlighted on page two of the attached email…  I went to the State Water Resources Control Board website and 
downloaded what I think is the correct paper.  I have attached what I downloaded.  
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Could you please? 
 

1.       Confirm that the attached is the correct document referred to in the email, or 
2.       Send me a copy of the actual document, or 
3.       Send me a link to download the actual document. 
 

I want to ensure that we are all working off the same page. 
 
Thanks! 
 

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

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data 
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed 
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno. 
 
 


